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November 7, 2023

TO: Rio Dell City Council
FROM: Kyle Knopp, City Manager
SUBJECT: Discussion and Possible Action Related to Dog Park RFP

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL:

Authorize staff to issue an amended bid.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

Staff will provide an update on the Dog Park Project, including the possible need to reduce the
basketball half-court element in order for the project to come in on budget.
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